
Mike Kuo 

From: amanda@ccsemc.com.tw on behalf of application@ccsemc.com.tw

Sent: Monday, May 02, 2005 10:25 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: 回信： FW: Averatec Inc.,, FCC ID: Q3ZF10DAM, Assessment NO.: AN05T4749, Notice#1

Attachments: 1000 Schem for Module.pdf; 1000 BlkDia for Module.pdf

5/3/2005

 
Dear Mike:  
 
Please refer to below for our reply.  
 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda  
 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill CA 95037  
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105  
Fax: (408)463-0888  
http://www.ccsemc.com  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Compliance Certification Services [mailto:MKuo@ccsemc.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2005 7:30 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Averatec Inc.,, FCC ID: Q3ZF10DAM, Assessment NO.: AN05T4749, 
Notice#1 
 
SAR portion: 
 
1) Dipole antenna used for system validation is out of calibration. 
Please address this issue and submit the valid calibration report.  
Ans: It's because the dipole antenna's calibration cycle is two year.  
 

"Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com> 

2005/04/29 10:34 AM  

         
        收件人：        <application@ccsemc.com.tw>  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        FW: Averatec Inc.,, FCC ID: Q3ZF10DAM, ?Assessment NO.: AN05T4749, Notice#1



 
Administrative portion: 
2) Please provide radio portion of Block Diagram and Schematic Diagram.  
Ans: Please refer as belowing.  
 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
 
 
 
 

5/3/2005


